#### DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

#### LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 27TH MAY, 2022 (Re-convened from 13 May, 2022)

A MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE was held at the COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC OFFICE, WATERDALE, DONCASTER DN1 3BU on FRIDAY, 27TH MAY, 2022, at 10.00 am.

## **PRESENT:**

Chair - Councillor Dave Shaw Vice-Chair - Councillor Linda Curran

Councillor Thomas Noon

#### **APOLOGIES:**

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Bev Chapman

### 1 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY.</u>

No declarations were reported at the meeting.

# 2 <u>MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE, HELD ON</u> 30TH MARCH, 29TH APRIL AND 13TH MAY, 2022

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes of the meetings held on 30th March, 29th April and 13th May, 2022 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

## 3 <u>APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE AT</u> THORNHURST MANOR, HOLME LANE, HOLME, DONCASTER, DN5 0LR

The Sub-Committee considered an application for a variation of an existing premises licence at Thornhurst Manor, Holme Lane, Holme, Doncaster DN5 0LR

The Sub-Committee Members, the Applicant, their representative and the individuals making representations had received the agenda. A copy of the representations were attached to the report at Appendix F.

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting, made introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

The Licensing Practitioner, Hayley Oxley, introduced the report and outlined the salient points in relation to the application.

The Applicant and their representative were in attendance, and made representations to the Sub-Committee and answered questions. The objectors were also in attendance and made representations and answered questions.

A representative had been requested to speak on behalf of a number of objectors who were named on the exempt papers of the report, in line with Data Protection Legislation, the Sub-Committee asked that objectors to the application and the public leave the room whilst the names of the objectors were given. The objectors and public were brought back into the meeting.

The meeting then adjourned to allow the Sub-Committee to deliberate on the application and reached the decision in private.

All parties were then invited back into the meeting to be informed of the Sub-Committee's decision.

RESOLVED that the Sub-Committee, having considered the application for a variation of an existing Premises Licence for Thornhurst Manor, Holme Lane, Holme, Doncaster, DN5 0LR and taken into account the representations made and the evidence presented today, the steps that are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and our Statement of Licensing Policy, decided not to allow the variation of the licence with regard to condition 1 at page 29, but the licence will be varied in respect of the condition relating to speakers used to relay amplified music, singing and speech provided as part of the regulation entertainment shall not be positioned outside the premises (condition 2 on page 29 of the agenda). This condition will be removed but the applicant will be subject to the conditions proposed by Environmental Health at Appendix B not including part of condition 8, which states [this restriction does not include weddings or other events to be held in the marquee where music is controlled by the in house DJ] . With further conditions that any activities relating to the playing of amplified sound outside the building should finish at 10:00pm and admission should be by ticket only with a maximum attendance of 600. The Sub-Committee imposed these additional conditions due to concerns relating to events in the past.

The Sub-Committee noted the concerns raised by those making representations, particularly around excessive noise, the Sub-committee also noted that the applicant acknowledged that events had not been managed appropriately in the past. Concerns had also been raised regarding the effects on livestock which are kept nearby. However, the Sub-Committee also noted that the applicant wishes to learn from previous events and to that end has arranged to meet a competent noise consultant in respect of future events, the Sub-Committee welcomed this.

CHAIR:	DATE: